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From: Scott Fraser [mailte-suumi=-gnek. com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Divver, James <SinSytsusiteee Com>
Subject: Re: 11/20 ZBA HEARING

Jim, If you can not make the meeting I will read your letter into the record. Would 1t be
possible for you to send me a pdf copy of the letter so I could print it separately from the
email chain.

thanks,

Scott

On Nov 19, 2018, at 9:39 AM, Divver, James

%&uw wrote:
Scott
| will try to make it but hectic this week.

If I can’t could you read or give them attached letter to hopefully help
the cause



Ihanks

James V. Divver, FACHE. FACHCA
Administrator

Newton Wellesley Center for Alzheimer's Care
694 Worcester Street, Wellesley, MA 02482
T1:781-237-6400 F.781-237-1345
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material that has protected health information
or is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this

email and then delete this message.

NeMm%ﬁ%ley

Center for Alrhesmer's Care

Richard Scegel, Chairman
Zoming Board of Appeals
Town of Wellesley

525 Washington Street
Wellesley, MA 02482

Dear Chairrman Secgel

As the Admunistrator of the Newton Wellestey Center for Alzheimer’s Care whick abuts the
properties of 680 Worcester and 16 $tearns, | write to you on bekalf of aur employees,
reswdents and family members expressing our corcern regarding these projects

Al BB Worcester we are concerned ahous the size of the propct i terms of adequate or -site
parking. As you may krow aur parking ot is refatrvely small and many days is over capanty with
cmployee and visitor parking. We are concemed 2bout the project’s foctprint to accommodate
the number of apartments projecied ana the probable number of vehicles for the tenants and
their visitors. We believe it wall drive people to attempt parking i our lot therefore depriving
our family members from available spaces, Would i* he passible ‘cr your Board 1o nsist the )
deveioper build a fence or some other adequate barrier to prevent his tenants from parking an
our property and “cutting” through.

At 16 Stearns we are told there will be considerable blasting to atccommadate development
People wath Aiheimer's are very sersitve to Toud noses and vibratars | am not sure what #
anything can be done to menmize this bat a7 the very loass gocd communication with us prior
to this disruption in order for staff to attempt to keep our res:dents calm.

Thank you so much for yous consideration



Sincerely,

tenaa T D s
Iaéles V. Drever, FACHE, FACHCA
Admanistrator

694 Worcester Strest. Wellesley, MA 02482 ' T
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